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From: Joey Smyth

To: Bill Janes

Subject: Re: Riche

Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 11:31:33 AM

Sir, I don't think | need to speak to you, | know what you think of me, | know that you value me. | need you to have
my back now - publicly and to our members.

Thiswas atragedy, but | did my job, and | believe | did it well. | am unjustly under attack now and therefore the
RNC isunder attack - by the last person | would have
Thought to do it.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 21, 2016, at 9:21 AM, Bill Janes || G vrote

>

> Joe

>

> When you are ready to discuss | will be available.
>

> Take Care

> Bill

> - Original Message-----

> From: Joey Smyth

> Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 10:40 AM

> To: Bill Janes; Jason Sheppard; Ab Singleton; Joe Gullage; Mike Summers; John Drover

> Subject: Re: Riche

>

> | can't talk to anybody right now, but | want you to know that thisis breaking me. | am being painted as the exact
opposite type of person | havetried to build career and personal life on. | have spent a career helping victims,
children, and charities - never with the goal of being recognized. Most of it went completely unnoticed because |
wanted that way. | spent countless nights arranging food bank deliveries for both victims and accused persons -
never once adding it to afile or note. | can go on with this forever.

>

> Thisman is making me out to be an anger fuelled cowboy. And | would have counted on him for objectivity. He
has been inflammatory, accusatory and outright lied.

>

> Thisisthefirst timein ayear and half that | have felt completed defeated.

>

> | need somebody to speak for me. We need somebody to spesk for the RNC

>

>J

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>
>> On Sep 20, 2016, at 8:28 PM, Joey Smyth || GG v ote
>>

>> Chief, can you advise of you have or will be having any discussion with the RCMP regarding the recent
inflammatory information released by David Riche? He was supposed to be an objective overseer who now offers
theory, opinion, and sensationalism. | believe he has compromised this process.

>>

>> Can you adviseif there will be any media communication on this matter that speaks to the nonsense that this man
ispropagating ?

>>
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>> | want to crawl into abig fucking hole

>>

>> Thanks

>> Joey

>>

>> Sent from my iPhone

> “Thisemail and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”

>

>

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

“This email and any attached files are intended for the sole use of the primary and copied addressee(s) and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information. Any distribution, use or copying by any means of this
information is strictly prohibited. If you received this email in error, please delete it immediately and notify the
sender.”





